Message

From: Martin Reynolds [/O=PMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARTIN REYNOLDSE14]

Sent: _23/01/2020 14:50:42 '

To: NR 5@no10.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Sarah Knapton?: Two people have been admitted to the Queen Elizabeth University Hospital in Glasgow with

suspected coronavirus [OFFICIAL]

He is content with it.

Martin

Sent: 23 January 2020 14:48
To: Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Sarah Knapton: Two people have been admitted to the Queen Elizabeth University Hospital in Glasgow with

suspected coronavirus [OFFICIAL]

Thanks. Let me know and I’ll go back to cvs

On 23 Jan 2020, at 14:42, Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Agreed — I will mention to him

NR ®@no10.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: Sarah Knapton: Two people have been admitted to the Queen Elizabeth University
Hospital in Glasgow with suspected coronavirus [OFFICIAL]

Given this I think we should def go ahead and with the Cobr.

Martin - do you want to check with PM? Or would you like me to do a quick note?

Begin forwarded message:

From: ! NR )@no1l0.gov.uk>

Date: 23 January 2020 at 14:33:46 GMT

To: News Monitoring - Restricted Only <NewsMonitoring-
RestrictedOnly(@no10.gov.uk>

Subject: Sarah Knapton: Two people have been admitted to the Queen
Elizabeth University Hospital in Glasgow with suspected coronavirus
[OFFICIAL]

Sarah Knapton: Two people have been admitted to the Queen Elizabeth University
Hospital in Glasgow with suspected coronavirus

Sarah Knapton : Also possible coronavirus case at Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh -
possibly one at each hospital
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